
NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CUMMING CITY COUNCIL 

November 27, 2023 – 6:00 p.m. 
Cumming City Hall, 649 N. 44th St., Cumming, IA* 

 

 

 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA as presented and/or amended 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
CONSENT ITEMS  

A. Minutes from the November 23rd, 2023 Regular Council Meeting 
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Motion to Approve Letter of Support North and Middle Rivers Watershed 

Management Authority (NMRWMA) Iowa Department of Natural 
Resources (IDNR) Comprehensive Water Quality Management Planning 
Grant 

D. Motion to Approve Cancellation of December 25, 2023 Regular Council 
Meeting 

E. Resolution No.2023-64 Payment Application No. 5 Cumming Avenue 
Widening and 50th Street Paving Project 

 
BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. Resolution No. 2023-65 Annual Financial Report 
B. Resolution No. 2023-66 Urban Renewal Report 
C. Resolution No. 2023-67 Road Use/Street Report 
D. Resolution No. 2023-68 Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Certifications to 

Warren County 
 

       INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
A. Schedule for FY 25 Budget and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
B. Schedule for Middlebrook Agrihood-Preliminary Plat and Development 

Agreement 
 

REPORTS: 
A. Mayor   B. Council   C. Attorney  D. City Administrator E. City Clerk  

 
ADJOURN 

 
UPCOMING ITEMS 

FY 25 Budget 
  

*The City of Cumming welcomes public participation. If unable to attend this meeting in person, online and phone participation are available 
below. For questions, please contact City Hall at 649 N 44th Street, 515-981-9214 or email at nonstot@cumming.iowa.gov  
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2382663968 

Meeting ID: 238 266 3968 
 
 
 

 

mailto:nonstot@cumming.iowa.gov
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2382663968


 
Council Communication: Council Meeting Items for November 27, 2023 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 
Rita Conner, City Administrator 

 
SYNOPSIS: 
The information below summarizes agenda items before Council for November 27, 
2023. Standard housekeeping and consent agenda items will generally not be 
detailed here, but can always be requested for discussion by Mayor and Council.  

 
 PUBLIC HEARING: None 
  
 CONSENT: Resolution No.2023-64 Payment Application No.5 Cumming Avenue  
Widening and 50th Street Paving Project.  This is the 5th pay application from the 
contractor, Absolute Group in the amount of $363,820.60.  
 
Below is the list of prior actions by Council for this project: 
 

• February 13, 2023 Resolution No. 2023-10 Resolution Awarding Contract for 
the Cumming Ave Widening and 50th Street Paving Project to Absolute Group in 
the amount of $2,169,846.98 

• May 22, 2023 Resolution No. 2023-33  Change Order No. 1 in the 
amount of $7100.00 for Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPP)  

• June 12, 2023 Resolution No. 2023-38 Payment Application No.1 in the 
amount of $136,130.49 

• June 26, 2023  
o Resolution No. 2023-41 Change Order No. 2 in the amount of 

$40,165.35 for pedestrian traffic control and flashing beacon (trail moved 
from north side to south side of Cumming Avenue)  

o Resolution No 2023-42 Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $13,367.60 
for changing of pipe sizing under Cumming Avenue from 24” to 30” 

• July 24, 2023   
o Resolution No. 2023-51 Change Order No.4 in the amount of $3170.55 for 

removal and reinstallation of traffic signs and connection of subdrain to 
storm sewer  

o Resolution No. 2023-52 Payment Application No. 2 in the amount of 
$245,386.70 

• September 11, 2023 Resolution No. 2023-56 Payment Application No. 2 in 
the amount of $271,283.15 

• October 23, 2023 Resolution No. 2023-61 Payment Application No. 3 in the 
amount of $172,114.07 

 
 BUSINESS ITEMS:  

A. Resolution No. 2023-65 Annual Financial Report (AFR) 
 
Summary:  The Annual Financial Report (AFR) is submitted by the City of 
Cumming to the State of Iowa. The report provides a conclusion to the City’s 



budget for the fiscal year. Included in the Council packet for this meeting is the 
original FY 23 budget and the FY 23 AFR for review and comparison. A full FY 23 
AFR is included, as well as the single sheet summary.  

 
Background and general information: Actions that occurred in FY 2023 included: 
Permit revenues from the HyVee Lomar Distribution Center, capital projects 
contemplated while preparing the FY 23 budget were initiated later than originally 
planned (estimation), a debt was fully paid off in FY 23 to provide capacity for new 
debt issuance for fire/emergency medical services, and staffing revised from 3 
employees to 2. 
 
Request of Council: Review and questions, approval to submit. 
 
Alternatives: None. Submittal of the report is required. 
 

B. Resolution No. 2023-66 Urban Renewal Report 
 
Summary:  The Urban Renewal Report (URR) is submitted by the City of 
Cumming to the State of Iowa. Urban Renewal is a process where city and county 
governments identify specific intentions to improve economic and physical 
conditions in communities, either through working to correct blighted or 
deteriorated conditions or seeking new economic development investment and 
revitalization. An Urban Renewal Plan is prepared and adopted.  
 
An Urban Renewal Plan is required to use tax increment financing, or TIF. TIF is 
created through in TIF districts within the boundary of the urban renewal plan.  
The base of taxable valuation in the TIF district is “frozen”. The resulting growth of 
the taxable valuation in the TIF district may be utilized for identified projects within 
the intentions of the Urban Renewal Plan. A separate TIF levy is used, where the 
levies of other taxing entities are not included in calculations (debt service for 
cities and school districts, school district PEPL levy). Included in the Council 
packet for this meeting is the draft Urban Renewal Report identifying the City of 
Cumming’s  

 
Background and general information: The City of Cumming Consolidated Urban 
Renewal Areas has six TIF districts. The URR report identifies the projects that 
are being paid for with TIF, which currently include our phased sanitary sewer 
extension projects. Projects with Diligent Development, including the construction 
of Mayor Tom Becker Park and commercial development projects, are added this 
year. 

 
Request of Council: Review and questions, approval to submit. Staff will have the  
Warren County Auditor review the information prior to submittal. 

 
Alternatives: None. Submittal of the report is required. 
 
 

C. Resolution No. 2023-67 Road Use/Street Report 
 

Summary:  The Street Finance Report (URR) is submitted by the City of Cumming 
to the State of Iowa Department of Transportation. The City receives our Road 



Use Tax allocation by population, which is then used to construct, repair, maintain 
and manage the road system. 

 
Background and general information: The City of Cumming has historically had 
maintenance agreements with Warren County and other entities. Cumming has 
no equipment, facilities or personnel that are paid for with Road Use funds.  

 
Request of Council: Review and questions, approval to submit. Staff will review  
the FY 23 budget for a final time Monday prior to the meeting. The items listed as  
expenses in the report are accurate, but a final review is needed to designate any 
expenses to General that were not paid by Road Use dollars.  

 
Alternatives: None. Submittal of the report is required. 
 

 
D. Resolution No. 2023-68 Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Certifications to Warren 

County 
 

 Summary:  Certification of TIF debts and obligations demonstrate to the State of 
Iowa and the public what TIF funds are being used for.  

 
Background and general information: New TIF obligation for this submittal is 
commercial development agreement TIF rebate with Diligent Development (GWC, 
LLC) 

 
Request of Council: Review and questions, approval to submit. Staff has 
communicated with the Warren County Auditor and will have a final meeting 
the office prior to submittal.  

 
Alternatives: None. Submittal of the report is required. 
 

 
  
 
 
 



OFFICIAL PUBLICATION 
CITY OF CUMMING 

Regular Council Meeting 11/13/2023 
To be Approved at 11/27/2023 Meeting 

 
The regular City Council Meeting of the City of Cumming was held at Cumming City Hall 649 N. 44th 
St. on November 13, 2023 at 6:00PM. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by Mayor Brent 
Highfill.  Present at Roll Call: Council Members Martin Squier, Kathie Hungerford, Charlie Ochanpaugh, 
and Thomas Cackler. Larry “Dino” Goode, Jr. absent. Motion made by Cackler, seconded by Goode, 
Jr. Approved agenda 4-0. Goode, Jr. absent. 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Public Hearings:  
Motion by Cackler and seconded by Squier to open Public Hearing at 6:01 PM. Approved 4-0. Goode, 
Jr. absent. Old Town Cumming Sanitary Sewer Project – Environmental Report and Project Overview 
was presented by Alex Schlader from McClure Engineering. There are no adverse comments from the 
loan application agencies. During construction, there will be normal construction noise during working 
hours. There were no significant findings during the soil testing. Tree clearing will be completed during 
October 1 through March 31. Three citizens are present during the hearing, Dean Yordi, from the 
American Legion, expressed concerns about waste water coming from the Legion building. Mark 
Atkinson, building home on Dawson Ave, had a question regarding timing of construction. Alex stated, 
they are planning for early Fall 2024 for bids with construction starting 2025. Jerry Hungerford, xxxx, 
he had a question regarding septic tank removal, after construction is completed. Alex stated, they are 
planning to follow the abandonment in place protocol, the septic tanks will be cracked and filled with 
sand or a similar filament to allow for water to flow through. Motion to close Public Hearing by Cackler, 
seconded by Hungerford at 6:11PM. Approved 4-0. Goode, Jr. absent.  
 
Consent Items 
Motion made by Hungerford, seconded by Cackler to Approve Consent Items: Minutes from the October 
23rd, 2023 meeting, Payment of Bills, Approve Liquor Licenses for Iowa Distilling Company, Hy-Vee 
Fast & Fresh, and Lucky Wife Wine Slushies, October 2023 Sheriff’s Report and October 2023 
Financial Statements. Approved 4-0. Goode absent.  
 
Payment of Bills: 
 
Type Date Vendor Memo Amount 
Check 10/23/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Project #41233-080 

Invoice #11 
-307.75 

Check 10/23/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Project #41233-089 
Invoice #5 

-422.59 

Check 10/26/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Project #41247 lnvoice 
#3 

-1,043.00 

Check 10/26/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Project #41250 Invoice 
#1 

-3,397.00 

Check 10/26/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Project #41235 Invoice 
#70 

-938.38 

Check 10/26/2023 Midamerican Energy October Invoice -803.90 
Check 10/27/2023 Iowa One Call Invoice 255647 -108.00 
Check 11/06/2023 US Bank Invoice 514495621 -412.32 
Check 11/06/2023 N/Warren Town & 

County News 
Invoice 11.02.23 -210.80 



Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm lnc. Invoice 41241 #1 -3,269.00 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm !nc. lnvo!ce 41241 #2 -9,807.00 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm lnc. Invoice 41241 #3 -3,269,00 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Invoice 41241 #4 -14,010.00 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Invoice 41241 #5 -4,670.00 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Invoice 41241 #6 -4,670.00 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm lnc. Invoice 41242 #1 -5,543.34 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. lnvo!ce 41242 #2 -14,086.95 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm lnc. Invoice 41242 #3 -11,866,06 
Check 11/06/2023 Veenstra & Kimm Inc. Invoice 41242 #4 -18,513.37 
Check 11/06/2023 Absolute Concrete 

Corporation 
Partial Payment #4 -

172,114.07 
Check 11/08/2023 IMFOA Nichole Onstot 

Membership 
-50.00 

Check 11/08/2023 Waste Connections 10/01/2023-10/31/2023 -3,447.45 
Check 11/08/2023 Century Link October Invoice -252.76 
Paycheck 11/13/2023 Onstot, Nichole  -1,067.02 
Paycheck 11/13/2023 Conner, Rita  -2,199.57 

Total    -
276,479.33 

 
 
Business Items 

A. Motion made by Ochanpaugh, seconded by Cackler to approve Resolution 2023-62 
Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Cumming, West Des Moines, and Warren 
County for election precincts pending review and approval by attorney. Approved 4-0. Goode, 
Jr., absent.  

B. City Hall Deck repair was tabled this meeting. Pending future discussion.  
C. Motion by Cackler, seconded by Hungerford to select a Bid Winner for the Christmas Light 

decorations to be hung up. Bid awarded to Conner Electric. Approved 4-0. Goode, Jr. absent. 
D. Motion made by Hungerford, seconded by Cackler to approve the bid from Kelly Cortum for 

Grading and Pipe Cleaning on Cumming Avenue/G-14 adjacent to American Legion. Approved 
4-0. Goode, Jr. absent.  

E. Motion by Ochanpaugh, seconded by Squier to approve resolution 2023-63 Approving 
Continued Agreement for Snow and Ice Removal with the condition of G14 Plowing. Approved 
4-0. Goode, Jr. absent.  

Informational Items  
A. Parking Ordinance Survey is completed. The City will attain pricing regarding signs and 

placement. Developer will pay for signs, going forward. Will bring back during next meeting.  
B. G14 Corridor Study was recommended by McClure to help determine what G14 will look like in 

the future. DOT will provide traffic count and predict future growth. McClure does have a traffic 
counter available. The corridor study will focus between 50th Street and 35th Street.  

 
Adjourn: 
Motion by Cackler, seconded by Hungerford to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 PM. Approved 4-0. Goode, 
Jr absent. 
 
NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING:  November 27, 2023, 6:00 pm at City Hall. 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Brent Highfill, Mayor 

 
Attest: Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 



 

CITY OF CUMMING 
649 N 44TH STREET P.O. BOX 100 

CUMMING, IOWA 50061 
 

November 27,2023 
 
Steven Konrady, Issuing Officer 
Department of Natural Resources 
Wallace State Office Building 
502 E. 9th St. 
Des Moines, IA 50319-0034 
 
Re: Letter of Support for the North and Middle Rivers Watershed Management Authority’s Application 
for the IDNR Comprehensive Water Quality Management Planning Grant 2023.  
 
Dear Mr. Konrady, 
 

On behalf of the City of Cumming, Iowa, we would like to communicate our support for the North and 

Middle Rivers Watershed Management Authority’s application for the IDNR Comprehensive Water 

Quality Management Planning Grant.  

 

We support the group’s efforts to develop a comprehensive watershed management plan that will focus 

on reducing flood risks within our communities and agricultural lands while also enhancing the quality, 

appearance, and recreational use of the North and Middle Rivers Watershed.  

 

The opportunity to stand with multiple agencies for the protection of our watersheds is of great benefit to 

the future citizens that will call these areas home. We appreciate the opportunity to support this work. 

 

Thank you for considering the North and Middle Rivers Watershed Management Authority’s application.  

 

Sincerely,  

City of Cumming, Iowa 

 
 
_______________________ 

Brent Highfill, Mayor 









Resolution 2023-65 
City of Cumming 

 
Resolution Approving Annual Financial Report 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cumming, Iowa prepares an annual budget 
each fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, a financial report is completed at the end of each fiscal year and provides 
summary of the fiscal actions of that year to be submitted to the State of Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS, the FY 23 Annual Financial Report has been prepared and is proposed for 
submittal to the State of Iowa.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cumming, Iowa:  
 
The Annual Financial Report attached hereto is hereby approved for submittal to the State 
of Iowa. 
 
 
 
Passed and approved this 27th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________  
Brent Highfill, Mayor 
 
 
 
 

Attest: ____________________________ 
       Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 
 
 



�����������	��
�
������������������������������������������
�
��������������������	�������������������
�
�  !"#$ ##%#####&'()�*+�&,--'./0*�123� ##&,--'./�'4�5##! 6# ##0*0,74('*.8�9%!����6�(:;�<=>2?@AB<2=�CDEEF<;G�<=�B:<C�?;E2?B�H<FF�I;�C:A?;G�IJ�B:;�'2HA�KBAB;�4DG<B2?LC�*>><M;N�B:;�,OKO�&;=CDC�1D?;ADN�PA?<2DC�EDIF<M�<=B;?;CB�Q?2DECN�A=G�KBAB;�A=G�>;G;?AFAQ;=M<;CO �������� �RS��T��TUVW��XVY��RZ�[�UV�\��X�Y�RUVW���U]VW��X�Ŷ ]_̀�U��X_Y��S�T]�a�VT_��Ub����[TVT�[T̀��R]���a(A3;C�7;P<;G�2=�0?2E;?BJ % cN99" % cN99" % cN d 7;CC8�,=M2FF;MB;G�0?2E;?BJ�(A3;C67;PJ�);A? # # #�U��]���TU���RZ��U\��Ve�a % cN99" % cN99" % cN d f;F<=gD;=B�0?2E;?BJ�(A3;C # # #('+�h;P;=D;C  c#N5d5  c#N5d5  $ N5##*B:;?�&<BJ�(A3;C 5$N"#5 # 5$N"#5 9!N%9#7<M;=C;C�A=G�0;?@<BC "5cN55" # "5cN55" 9c9N %$,C;�2>�-2=;J�A=G�0?2E;?BJ %cN9$d # %cN9$d  5N###'=B;?Q2P;?=@;=BAF !dN59# # !dN59#  N!"5N###&:A?Q;C�>2?�+;;C�A=G�K;?P<M; 9N%99 9$N#"" 5%N%!!  5#N!##KE;M<AF�4CC;CC@;=BC # # # #-<CM;FFA=;2DC "9"Nc$ %!Ncc! "c$N5!c c%N###*B:;?�+<=A=M<=Q�K2D?M;C # # # %%!N9##(?A=C>;?C�'= 5cN$55 # 5cN$55 "5%Nd$$�RUVW���S�T]�a�VT_��Ub����R]���a  N" 5N$ " d5Nc$d  N%# Nc # %N9d%N#5$�eZ�T_[U]��a�VT_��Ub����[TVT�[T̀��a�a0DIF<M�KA>;BJ 55N  % 55N  %   #N"$d0DIF<M�i2?jC %#"N %! %#"N %!  d9Nc  k;AFB:�A=G�K2M<AF�K;?P<M;C # # "N"##&DFBD?;�A=G�h;M?;AB<2= %!N5cc %!N5cc 9cN###&2@@D=<BJ�A=G�lM2=2@<M�f;P;F2E@;=B 9#%N$ $ 9#%N$ $ 9%dN###/;=;?AF�/2P;?=@;=B ""dN#!! ""dN#!! ""cN 55f;IB�K;?P<M; "d9N"dc "d9N"dc "d!N#"#&AE<BAF�0?2m;MBC !N9d9 !N9d9  N5!#N###�RUVW��RS��T��TUVW���U[S[U[�a��eZ�T_[U]��a  N% !N5d" #  N% !N5d" "Nd55N%d91,K'.lKK�()0l�4&('n'('lK "dN9 $ "dN9 $ %95N ##�RUVW��WW��eZ�T_[U]��a  N% !N5d" "dN9 $  N%95N## %N"##N9d9*B:;?�+<=A=M<=Q�,C;C # # #(?A=C>;?C�*DB 9%N9%5  9N5"# 5cN$55 "5%Nd$$�RUVW��WW��eZ�T_[U]��aoVT_��Ub����[TVT�[T̀��a�a  N%!#N# c 9"N$%$  N9#"N$5! %N959N%d%�e��aa���S�T]�a�VT_��Ub����R]���a��S���X�T_��Y���eZ�T_[U]��aoVT_��Ub����[TVT�[T̀��a�a 6 99N #5 9"Nd5$ 6 # N"9! "dN!c!1;Q<==<=Q�+D=G�1AFA=M;�pDFJ� N�"#"" $ 9N%$c "$ N$"$  N"#!N%"! "N5c%N55 l=G<=Q�+D=G�1AFA=M;�pD=;�%#N�"#"% cc#N"$" %%9Ncdd  N #5N#d# "N!#"N""c����6�(:;C;�IAFA=M;C�G2�=2B�<=MFDG;�B:;�>2FF2H<=QN�H:<M:�H;?;�=2B�IDGQ;B;G�A=G�A?;�=2B�APA<FAIF;�>2?�M<BJ�2E;?AB<2=C8.2=6IDGQ;B;G�'=B;?=AF�K;?P<M;�+D=GC 0;=C<2=�(?DCB�+D=GC0?<PAB;�0D?E2C;�(?DCB�+D=GC 4Q;=MJ�+D=GC�T_��U�_T�aa�VU��]T������
�
� ��R]TU �T_��U�_T�aa�VU��]T������
�
� ��R]TU/;=;?AF�*IF<QAB<2=�f;IB #*B:;?�72=Q6(;?@�f;IB #h;P;=D;�f;IB #K:2?B6(;?@�f;IB #('+�h;P;=D;�f;IB 9"!N%$5/;=;?AF�*IF<QAB<2=�f;IB�7<@<B %N#" N5$"������������(:;�>2?Q2<=Q�?;E2?B�<C�M2??;MB�B2�B:;�I;CB�2>�@J�j=2HF;GQ;�A=G�I;F<;>K<Q=ABD?;�2>�0?;EA?;? �]�W[�VU[RT0?<=B;G�=A@;�2>�0?;EA?;? 0:2=;�.D@I;?K<Q=ABD?;�2>�-AJ2?�2?�2B:;?�&<BJ�2>><M<AF�q.A@;�A=G�(<BF;r fAB;�K<Q=;G���������̂ ���s��s�����������



���������� 	
�����	���
�� ����������������
��
���	
������	��

�����������������
�����������

������ !	����"��

� #$%&�'%()*+,$+-.

/%.%*01� 2034,%)+01 �%5%.6%�� 273
8#9�4,%)+01 �%5%.6%�� 2)3'%7

$ 4%*5+)%�� 2:3;0,+$01 �*-<%)$(�� 2
%3�%*&0.%.$� 2=38-$01�

/-5%*.&%.$01�� 246&�-=
�203 $>*-6?>�2=33�� 2?3

�*-,*+%$0*@� 2>3/*0.:�8
-$01�� 246&�-= 2?3�0.:�2>33�� 2+3

4%)$+-.�A�B�80C%(
D

D
80C%(�1%5+%:�-.�,*-,%*$@

��E������F
����

F�����
�DG�EE�

�DG�EE��
HIJJK��L MNOOIMPIQ� RNSIR

PT��UVIJ���HIWT��IUR
�

�
��

�IP�	XR RILP� RNSIRPT��UV
IJ

E�E������F
����

F������
�

�DG�EE�
�DG�EE�E

�IOYLZX ILP� RNSIRPT��UVI
J

F
�

�F
8-$01��*-,%*$@�80C

[�E������F
����

F������
�

�DG�EE�
�DG�EE�[

8#9��%5%.6%(
G

DG��F\F
DG��F\F

DG��F\FG
]$>%*�;+$@�8 0C%( �PYOYPT��UV��ISOUMÎ

ILP��VMYJI��UVIJ
\E

�[_�
D�D\F

F�\GF
F�\GF\

�PYOYPT�� RULM̀YJI��UV�a	̀
USPIR��[Eb���	NQI�Nc


NdUe
_

�
�_

 URŶXPX IO�fUgIR��UV
D�

�
�D�

�ÛYLg �fUgIR��UV
DD

�
�DD

�NhYOI�� N̂I��UV
D�

�
�D�

�NPIO�!�� NPIO��UV
D�

�
�D�

P̀IR�HN MUO�SPYNL��UVIJ
DEF

�����
F�����

F�����DE
8-$01�]$>%*�;+$@�80C%(

DF�F
\����

D�D\F�
�

F_���F�
F_���FDF

4%)$+-.�i�B�j+)%.(%(�0.:
��%*&+$(

D[�FG�FF�
�FG�FF�

�FG�FF�D[
4%)$+-.�;�B�� (%�-=�k-.%

@�0.:��*-,%*$@
DG

DG

LPIRIJP

D\�F�\�[
�F�\�[

�F�\�[D\
�ILPJ�UL Q��NTUOPYIJ

D_D�[_�
D�[_�

D�[_�D_
P̀IR�� YJMIOOULINXJ��JI

�Nc��NLIT�ULQ� RNSIRPT
��

�
���

�D
�

��D
8-$01��(%�-=�k-.%@�0.:

��*-,%*$@
���G�E_\

��
��

�
�G�E_\�

�G�E_\��
4%)$+-.�'�B�# .$%*?-5%*.

&%.$01
�E

�E
9%:%*01�/*0.$(�0.:��%+

&76*(%&%.$(
�[

�[
�IQIRUO� �RULPJ

�G
����G\

����G\
����G\�G

	N̂X̂ LYPT��IWIONŜIL
P�"ONMl��RULPJ

�\
�

��\
�NXJYLg �ULQ��RhUL��IWI

ONŜILP
�_

�
��_

 XhOYM�� JJYJPULMI��RULPJ
��

�
���

 UT̂IL P�YL�HYIX�Nc��UVIJ
�D

�
��D

��
�

���
8-$01�9%:%*01�/*0.$(�0.

:��%+&76*(%&%.$(
���

�
�����G\

�
����G\�

����G\��



���������� 	
�����	���
�� ����������������
��
���	
������	��

�����������������
�����������

������ !	����"��

� #$%&�'%()*+,$+-.

/%.%*01� 2034,%)+01 �%5%.6%�� 273
8#9�4,%)+01 �%5%.6%�� 2)3'%7$ 4%*5+)%�

� 2:3;0,+$01 �*-<%)$(�� 2%3�%*
&0.%.$� 2=38-$01�/-5%*.

&%.$01�� 246&�-= 203�$>*-6?>�2=33�� 2?3
�*-,*+%$0*@� 2>3/*0.:�8-

$01�� 246&�-= 2?3�0.:�2>33�� 2+3
4%)$+-.�'�A�#.$%*?-5%*.

&%.$01�A�;-.$+.6%:
BC

BC
4$0$%�4>0*%: ��%5%.6%(

B�
B�

�DEF��G H��EIHG
BB�

J�K��
�J�K��

�J�K��BB
L$>%*�($0$%�?*0.$(�0.:�*

%+&76*(%&%.$(
BM

BM
�NENH�OPE QNG

BKC����
C����

C����BK

DRE��H SEPNTHQN�DU��PEQ

GSDPNENVDQ
J�

�
�J�


DRE��H SEPNTHQN�DU��ENW
PEX��HGDWPYHG

JC
�

�JC

DRE��Y DQDTVY��HZHXDST

HQN��WN[DPVN\
J�

�
�J�

	�"��O PEQNG
J�

�
�J�

	DTTHP YVEX�]�
QFWGNPVEX
��HSXEYHTHQN�	XEVT

JB
�

�JB
JJ

�
�JJ

Ĵ
�

�Ĵ
J_

�
�J_

JM
�

�JM
JK

�
�JK

8-$01� 4$0$%
�̂C�����J

�K���
��

�
�̂�K���

�̂�K���̂
-̀)01�/*0.$(�0.:��%+&76

*(%&%.$( 	DWQN\�	DQNPVaWNVDQG
�̂M��

M��
M���̂

bVaPEP\� �HPZVYH
B̂

�
�B̂

�DRQG[V S�	DQNPVaWNVDQG
Ĵ

�
�Ĵ

�VPH!�� ���HPZVYH
^̂

�
�^̂

�VGH��PEQN
_̂

JJM
JJM

JJM_̂
M̂

�
�M̂

K̂
�

�K̂
8-$01�̀-)01�/*0.$(�0.:�

�%+&76*(%&%.$(
_�M��

��
�JJM

�
C��̂��

C��̂�_�
8-$01�#.$%*?-5%*.&%.$0

1�246&�-=�1+.%(���c�dec�0.
:

fe3
_CC�M���

J�K���
����M�̂

�
M̂�JB��

M̂�JB�_C
4%)$+-.���A;>0*?%(�=-*�9

%%(�0.:�4%*5+)%
_�

_�
gENHP

_�
�J�C_J

J�C_J_�
�HRHP

_B
�B��MB_

B��MB__B
�XHYNPVY

_J
�

�_J
�EG

_̂
�

�_̂
 EPhVQO

__
�

�__
�VPSDPN

_M
�

�_M
bEQFUVXX !OEPaEOH

_K�C�MCK
�C_�B_J

B��BB
B��BB_K

�DGSVNEX
M�

�
�M�



���������� 	
���� ����������������
��
���	
������	��

�����������������
������

��������	���� ��

� !"#$�%#&'()*")+,

-#,#(./� 0.12*#')./ �#3#,4#�� 051
6!7�2*#')./ �#3#,4#�� 0'1%#5" 2#(3)'#��

0819.*)"./ �(+:#'"&�� 0#1�#($
.,#,"� 0;16+"./�-+3#(,$

#,"./�� 024$�+; 0.1�"<(+4=<�0;11�� 0=1
�(+*()#".(>� 0<1-(.,8�6+

"./�� 024$ +;�0=1�.,8�0<11�� 0)1
2#'")+,���?�9<.(=#&�;+(�

7##&�.,8�2#(3)'#�?�9+,"
),4#8@A

@A
�BCDEFG

@H
�

�@H
	CIJK���

@�
�

�@�

DGKBDKG

@L
�

�@L
�KJKMNO DK

@P
�

�@P
�OQEFDR ��QGNOBFGS

@T
�

�@T
�GOBU�V CGKB

@W
�

�@W
GNKBX

@@
@@

�QBEFDR��OUK
@Y

�
�@Y

�OJFZK ��KB[FZK��KKE
Y�

�
�Y�

�BFEOD KB�	CBK
YA

�
�YA

�FBK�� KB[FZK�	NCBRKE
YH

�
�YH

�UIQ JCDZK�	NCBRKE
Y�

�
�Y�

�F\K] CĴ��GBKKG��KMCFB�	
NCBRKE

YL
�

�YL
�OQEF DR�CD\��BICD��KDK

]CJ�	NCBRKE
YP

�
�YP

�F[KB� �OBG�CD\��KBUFDCJ��
KKE

YT
�

�YT
�QIJFZ ��ZCJKE

YW
�

�YW
	KUKG KBS�	NCBRKE

Y@
�

�Y@
_FIBCB S�	NCBRKE

YY
�

�YY
�CB̂��� KZBKCGFOD��CD\�	Q

JGQBCJ�	NCBRKE
A��

�
�A��

�DFUC J�	ODGBOJ�	NCBRKE
A�A

�
�A�A

A�H
�

�A�H
A��

�
�A��

6+"./� 9<.(=#&�;+(�2#(3)'
#

A�LHA�@AY
��

��AW�LWP
�

L��LLLY��HH
P���TTA�L

2#'")+,�7�?�2 *#')./�̀&&#&
$#,"&

A�T
�

�A�T
2#'")+,�-�?�a)&'#//.,#+

4&
A�W

A�W
	ODGBFIQGFODE

A�@AT@��YT
P��HPL

HA@�TP�
HA@�TP�A�@

�KMOEFGE �CD\��CJKE��QKJ��
Cb��KcQD\E

A�Y
�

�A�Y
�CJK�Oc�� BOMKBGS�CD\�dKB

ZNCD\FEK
AA�Y�P

Y�P
Y�PAA�

�FDKE
AAA��TAL

��TAL
��TALAAA


DGKBDCJ� �KB[FZK�	NCBRKE
AAHH�����

H�����
H�����AAH

C\eQEGUKDG�GO �UĈK�IKRFD
DFDR�ICJCDZK�UCGZN�CZGQC

J�[E���HH
����ICJCDZK

AA��L�W
�A

�L�@�T�WWT
�T��T@AA�

AAL
�

�AAL
AAP

�
�AAP

AAT
�

�AAT
AAW

�
�AAW

AA@
�

�AA@
AAY

�
�AAY

6+"./� a)&'#//.,#+4&
AH�AYH�P�@

�A�
�P��HPL

�
HLH�WYA�T�WWT

HWY�PTWAH�



���������� 	
���� ����������������
��
���	
������	��

�����������������
������

��������	���� ��

� !"#$�%#&'()*")+,

-#,#(./� 0.12*#')./ �#3#,4#�� 051
6!7�2*#')./ �#3#,4#�� 0'1%#5" 2#(3)'#�� 0

819.*)"./ �(+:#'"&�� 0#1�#($.
,#,"� 0;16+"./�-+3#(,$

#,"./�� 024$ +;�0.1�"<(+4=<�0;11�� 0=1
�(+*()#".(>� 0<1-(.,8�6+

"./�� 024$ +;�0=1�.,8�0<11�� 0)1
6+"./�?//��#3#,4#&�024$

�+;�/),#&�@A�BA�C�AC@ADDA�B
CA�CEFA

CE@A�.,8�CDE1
GHGIJG�H�GGG

K�GLGGI��JMJ
J���MJN��NGJ

�G�G
JI�KJIMJ�IKM

G �HL��IJJGHG
2#'")+,�O�P�Q"<#(�7),.,

'),=�2+4('#&
GH�

GH�
�RSTUUVW�SX�TYZ[\Y]�YWWU\�

WY]UW
GHL

�
�GHL

�RSTUUV W�SX�]Ŝ_�\UR̀�VU
a\�b�cT]dV[̂_��
��[̂\UR̂Y

]
aSRRSe[̂_f

GHJ
�

�GHJ
�RSTUUV W�SX�Ŷ\[T[ZY\SRg�e

YRRŶ\W�SR�S\hUR�WhSR\�\UR̀
�VUa\GHN

�
�GHN

�U_d] YR�\RŶWXURW�[̂�ŶV�[̂
\URXd̂V�]SŶW

GHIM����
LL�NKI

JH�NKI
JH�NKIGHI


̂\UR̂ Y]��
��]SŶW�ŶV�\RŶ
WXURW�[̂

GHM
J�HJM

J�HJM
J�HJMGHM

GHK
�

�GHK
G��

�
�G��

6+"./� Q"<#(�7),.,'),=�2
+4('#&

G�GM����
��

J�HJMLL�NKI
�

JI�KJJ�
JI�KJJG�G

6+"./� �#3#,4#&��i'#*"�;
+(�j#=),,),=�j./.,'#&�0

24$�+;
/),#&�CDC�.,8�CkC1

G�HIJK�H�GGG
K�GLGGI��JMJ

JM�NL�G�M��GH
�G�H

GJ�KGHMJ�IKM
G���G�IG�G�H

j#=),,),=�7 4,8�j./.,'
#�l4/>�CA�DEDD

G�LJNI�HKHHK
H�G�HGJ�N�L

K�J�LHK�MNJ
KGL��KIHKG�KHK

G�H�N��HNG�L
6+"./��#3#,4#&�.,8�Q"<

#(�7),.,'),=�2+4('#&�02
4$�+;

/),#&�CkD�.,8�CkF1
G�NG��HN�JH�LG

G�HL�GMN�GMK
NM�GIIG�M�GII

�H�G
�����K�II�IHI

H�J�M���NG�N



���������	�
��� ������������� �����������������
����������������

������������������
������� ����!"#�$"$!

���%����&����'��
�� �()*��)+,-./(.01

2.1)3)1)-45 � 647
/
),.45 	)8)19)�6:7��;�


/),.45 	)8)19)�6,7�):
( 
)-8.,) ��6<7=4/.(4

5 �-0>),(+ ��6)7�)-*41
)1( 6?7�0(45 ��308)-1*

)1(45 ��6
9*�0?�,05+@ ��647 (A-09BA�6?77 ��6B7
�-0/-.)(4-C 6A73-41<��

0(45 ��6
9*�0? � ,05@�6B77 ��6.72.1)

),(.01�D�E��9:5.,�
4?)(C

F
F

�GHIJK��KLM NOPKQO&NIPK
��NKRKQOIGQ

$FF#!"S
FF#!"S

FF#!"S$
 MIH

!
"

"!
�PKNTKQJU��MQMTKPKQO

S
"

"S
�HGGV�JGQONGH

W
"

"W
�INK��KLMNOP KQO

XS!#Y"Z
S!#Y"Z

S!#Y"ZX
�P[\HMQJK

]
"

"]
'\IHVIQT��Q̂LKJOIGQ̂

Y
"

"Y
�ÎJKHHMQKG \̂��NGOKJOIRK

��KNRIJK̂
Z

"
"Z

�QIPMH�GQONGH
F"

"
"F"

�O_KN��\[HIJ��M̀KOU
FF

"
"FF

F$
"

"F$
F!

"
"F!

�0(45��9:5.,�
4?)(C
FSWW#FF!

"
""

"
WW#FF!

WW#FF!FS

),(.01�a�E��9:5.,�b0-c

+
FW

FW
�GMV̂#�'NIVTK̂#��IVKdMHê

FXW""
S]#$$W

WF#$Y$
ZZ#""]

ZZ#""]FX
�MNeIQT��KOKN�MQV��̀%̀�O

NKKO
F]

"
"F]

�ONKKO��IT_OIQT
FY

Y#!FZ
Y#!FZ

Y#!FZFY
�NM̀̀IJ�GQO NGH��M̀KOU

FZ
FFW

FFW
FFWFZ

�QGd��KPGRMH
$"

F]#]W"
F]#]W"

F]#]W"$"
�IT_dMU��QTIQKKNIQT

$F
"

"$F
�ONKKO�HKMQ IQT

$$
"

"$$
�INLGNO�fÌ�QGO�MQ�KQOKNLNÎ

Kg
$!

"
"$!

�MN[MTK�fÌ�QGO�MQ�KQOKNL
NÎKg

$SS"#YFW
F!X#F!"

F]X#ZSW
F]X#ZSW$S

�O_KN��\[HIJ�hGNê
$W

"
"$W

$X
"

"$X
$]

"
"$]

�0(45��9:5.,�b0-c+
$YSF#!FW

]!#S"Z
"FY]#SF$

"
!"$#F!X

!"$#F!X$Y

),(.01�=�E�i)45(A�41<�


0,.45�
)-8.,)+
$Z

$Z
hKH̀MNK��̂Î̂OMQJK

!"
"

"!"
IOU��ĜLIOMH

!F
"

"!F
�MUPKQÔ�OG��NIRMOK��ĜL

IOMĤ
!$

"
"!$

�KMHO_��KT\ HMOIGQ�MQV��Q̂
LKJOIGQ̂

!!
"

"!!
hMOKN#��IN#�MQV��Ĝj\IOG

�GQONGH
!S

"
"!S

GPP\QIOU��KQOMH��KMHO
_

!W
"

"!W
�O_KN��KMHO _�MQV��GJIMH��

KNRIJK̂
!X

"
"!X

!]
"

"!]
!Y

"
"!Y

�0(45�i)45(A�41<�
0,.45�

)-8.,)+

!Z"
"

""
"

"
"!Z


),(.01���E� =95(9-)�41<
�	),-)4(.01

S"
S"

�I[NMNU��KNRIJK̂
SFFY#S!W

FY#S!W
FY#S!WSF

�\̂K\P#�'MQV#��_KMOKN
S$

"
"S$

�MNê
S!F]#FZ$

F]#FZ$
F]#FZ$S!

�KJNKMOIGQ
SS

"
"SS

KPKOKNU
SW

"
"SW

GPP\QIOU�KQOKN#�kGG#
��MNIQM#�MQV��\VIOGNI\P

SX
"

"SX
�O_KN�\HO\NK�MQV��KJNKM

OIGQ
S]ZW"

ZW"
ZW"S]

SY
"

"SY
SZ

"
"SZ

�0(45�=95(9-)�41<�	),-)
4(.01

W"!X#W]]
"

""
"

!X#W]]
!X#W]]W"



���������	�
��� ������ �����������������
����������������

������������������
������������ !"�##�$

%&'%()*
���#����+����,��

�� �-./�0.12345-467
847.9.7.3:;� <:=
5.

24:;� 	.>.7?.�� <@=��A�
5
.24:;� 	.>.7?.�� <2=�.@- 
.3>42.��

<0=B:54-:; �36C.2-1�� <.=�.3/
:7.7-� <D=�6-:;�� 96>.37

/.7-:;�� <
?/�6D 26;1E�� <:=�-F36?GF�<D==�� <G
=�36534.-:3H <F=9

3:70��6-:;�� <
?/ 6D�� 26;E�<G==�� <4=847.

.2-467���I�B6//?74-H�

:70��2676/42
�.>.;65/.7-

JK
JK

$LL(%'&M�N)O(&'P'QO&'$
%

JRK!" J!
K!" J!

K!" J!JR
�Q$%$L'Q�*) S)T$UL)%&

J V"WV 
V"WV 

V"WV J 
�$(X'%Y�O%*� (ZNO%�Z)%)[

OT
J\

!
!J\

�TO%%'%Y�O%* �]$%'%Y
JJ

K "R K
K "R K

K "R KJJ
�&̂)Z�Q$LL( %'&M�O%*�)Q$

%$L'Q�*)S)T$UL)%&
J_ ̀K" JJ

 ̀K" JJ
 ̀K" JJJ_

�����)NO&)X
J̀

!
!J̀

JV
!

!JV
�6-:;� B6//?74-H�:70��

2676/42
�.>.;65/.7-

JW W!"_VV
!!

!K "R K
!

\! "WKW
\! "WKWJW


.2-467�A�I�9.7.3:;�96>
.37/.7-

_!
_!

aOM$Z"�$(% Q'T�O%*�'&M�
aO%OY)Z

_KJ"VWR
\RR

_" K\
_" K\_K

T)Zb"��Z)OX( Z)Z"��'%O%Q'O
T��*L'%'X&ZO&'$%

_RK J"\V R!
"!_\

KJJ"J\̀
KJJ"J\̀_R

�T)Q&'$%X
_ 

!
!_ 

�)YOT��)ZS'Q) X�O%*�'&M��
&&$Z%)M

_\R!"K\\
R!"K\\

R!"K\\_\
'&M��OTT�O%* ��)%)ZOT�,(

'T*'%YX
_J\"_V_

\"_V_
\"_V__J

�$Z&��'ON'T'&M
__V"\JV

V"\JV
V"\JV__

�&̂)Z��)%)ZO T��$S)Z%L)
%&

_̀ R"WK̀
 R"WK̀

 R"WK̀_̀
_V

!
!_V

_W
!

!_W
�6-:;� 9.7.3:;�96>.37/

.7-
!̀R!̀"JV!R!"

\V_
!!

!
RRV"!__

RRV"!__!̀

.2-467�9�I�� .@-�
.3>42.

K̀
!

!K̀
�)[)Z

R̀
RV\"RV̀

RV\"RV̀
RV\"RV̀R̀

 ̀
!

! ̀
�6-:;� �.@-�
.3>42.

\̀!
!!

RV\"RV̀!
!

RV\"RV̀
RV\"RV̀\̀


.2-467�c�I�	 .G?;:3�B:5
4-:;��36C.2-1�I�
5.24DH

J̀
J̀

�T*��$[%��)[)Z��Z$d)Q&
_̀

_"\V\
_"\V\

_"\V\_̀
`̀

!
!`̀


?@ -6-:;�	.G?;:3�B:54-:
;��36C.2-1

V̀!
!

!_"\V\
!

_"\V\
_"\V\V̀

��A�B:54-:;� �36C.2-1�I�

5.24DH

Ẁ
Ẁ

V!
!

!V!
VK

!
!VK


?@ -6-:;���A�B:54-:;��3
6C.2-1

VR!
!

!!
!

!
!VR

�6-:;� B:54-:;��36C.2-1
V !

!
!_"\V\

!
_"\V\

_"\V\V 
� �6-:;� 96>.37/.7

-:;�e2-4>4-4.1��f5.704-?
3.1V\ ̀K"R̀ 

W "VWJ!
RV\"RV̀R!̀"KR̀

!
K" K_"JVR

K" K_"JVRV\
<
?/� 6D�;47.1�ghi�jki�lmi

�noi�nmi��oi��hi�kl=
VJ

VJ
�����)NO&)X�OZ)�)pU)%*)*

�$(&�$P�&̂)������U)Q'OT��)
S)%()��(%*�['&̂'%�&̂)�$

LL(%'&M�O%*��Q$%$L'Q��
)S)T$UL)%&�UZ$YZOLqX�OQ

&'S'&M�r�&̂)Zr



���������	�
��� ������ �����������������
����������������

������������������
������������ !"�##�$

%&'%()*
���#����+����,��

�� �-./�0.12345-467
847.9.7.3:; <:=
5

.24:; 	.>.7?.�<@=��A�
5
.24:; 	.>.7?.�<2=�.@- 
.3>42.�

<0=B:54-:; �36C.2-1�<.=�.
3/:7.7- <D=�6-:;�96>.

37/.7-:;�<
?/�6D 26;1E�<:=�-F36?GF�<D==�<G=
�36534.-:3H <F=93:70��6-

:;�� <
?/ 6D�� 26;E�<G==�� <4=847.

.2-467���I�J?147.11��H5

.�K2-4>4-4.1
LM

LM
NO&)P�#�(PP) %&��Q)PO&'$%

LL
RSRS

LL
OQ'&O T��(&TOU

LV
!LV

�)W&�� )PX'Y)
V!

!V!
�)Z)P�O%*��) ZO[)��'\Q$

\OT�#�(PP)%&��Q)PO&'$%
VR

]L"S!̂]L"S
!̂VR

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
V]

!V]
�)W&�� )PX'Y)

V 
!V 

�T)Y&P'Y�#�(P P)%&��Q)PO&'
$%

VS
!VS

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
V̂

!V̂
�)W&�� )PX'Y)

V_
!V_

�O\��&'T'&U�#� (PP)%&��Q)
PO&'$%

VM
!VM

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
VL

!VL
�)W&�� )PX'Y)

VV
!VV

�OP̀'%[�#�(P P)%&��Q)PO&'
$%

R!!
!R!!

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
R!R

!R!R
�)W&�� )PX'Y)

R!]
!R!]

�'PQ$P&�#�(P P)%&��Q)PO&'
$%

R! 
!R! 

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
R!S

!R!S
�)W&�� )PX'Y)

R!̂
!R!̂

�O%*a'TT+�OPW O[)�#�(PP)%
&�$Q)PO&'$%

R!_
!R!_

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
R!M

!R!M
�)W&�� )PX'Y)

R!L
!R!L

�$\Q'&OT�#�( PP)%&��Q)PO&
'$%

R!V
!R!V

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
RR!

!RR!
�)W&�� )PX'Y)

RRR
!RRR

�PO%\'&�#�(PP )%&��Q)PO&'$
%

RR]
!RR]

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
RR 

!RR 
�)W&�� )PX'Y)

RRS
!RRS

OWT)��b"��) T)Qc$%)"��%&
)P%)&�#�(PP)%&��Q)PO&'$%

RR̂
!RR̂

OQ'&O T��(&TOU
RR_

!RR_
�$(\'%[��(&c $P'&U�#�(PP

)%&��Q)PO&'$%
RRM

!RRM
OQ'&O T��(&TOU

RRL
!RRL

�)W&�� )PX'Y)
RRV

!RRV
�&$Pd�NO&)P� #�(PP)%&��Q

)PO&'$%
R]!

!R]!
OQ'&O T��(&TOU

R]R
!R]R

�)W&�� )PX'Y)
R]]

!R]]
�&c)P�,(\'%) \\��UQ)�#�(

PP)%&��Q)PO&'$%
R] 

!R] 
OQ'&O T��(&TOU

R]S
!R]S

�)W&�� )PX'Y)
R]̂

!R]̂
�%&)P%OT��)PX 'Y)��(%*\�#��

Q)Y'aU
R]_

R]_
R]M

!R]M
R]L

!R]L
�6-:;�J?147.11��H5.�K2-

4>4-4.1
R]V

]L"SRV]L"S
RVR]V



���������	�
��� ������������� �����������������
����������������

������������������
������� ����!"#�$"$!

�%%�&'()'*+,
���%����-����.��

�� �/01�2034567/689
:690;0905<=� ><?
70

46<=� 	0@09A0�� >B?��C�
704
6<=� 	0@09A0�� >4?�0B/ 
05@640�� >

2?D<76/<= �58E04/3�>0?�051<9
09/� >F?�8/<=�� ;8@0591

09/<=�� >
A1 8F�48=3G�� ><?�/H58AIH�>F??�
� >I?�587560/<5J� >H?;

5<92��8/<=� >
A1�8F�� 48=G�>I??� >6?:690

AB /8/<=��K70926/A503�>


A1�8F�=6903�LM�<92�NO�
?P!"Q!P#$Q!

R!#SRT"
$SU#$SQ$"Q#P$Q

"P#
!PV#TS$$S#UPR

P#!UT#""PP!"

04/689�W�X�Y /H05�C69<94

69I��303��94=A269I��5<9
3F053�YA/P!P

P!P
�+Z*[ \]�(]\'̂_+]̂�&*(

P!$!S#PQQ
!S#PQQPU#T$"

T$#VRQP!$
�'(+]' \[�����[&\'̂-]+̀\ab

+'(̂�\',�(]\'̂_+]̂�&*(
P!!

T#$TS
T#$TS

T#$TSP!!
P!U

"
"P!U

�8/<=� Y/H05�C69<9469I��
303

P!T!S#PQQ
"T#$TS

""
"

U!#U!TPU#T$"
TQ#RTTP!T

�8/<=� �K70926/A503�<92
�Y/H05�C69<9469I��303��

>
A1�8F
=6903�Ncd�<92�Nce?

P!VQVR#UT"R
!#SRTT#$TS

$SU#$SQ$"Q#P$Q
"P#

!V"#"PQU$#R!R
P#U "$#RTVP!V

�
P!Q

P!Q
�9269I�FA92 �B<=<940�WA

90�cdf�g
P!S

P!S
;8@059109/ <=g

P!R
P!R

�8937 092<B=0
PU"

"
"PU"

	03/56 4/02
PUP!P

Q#!USPS"#R!P
%$PV#PP"%VS#RT"

$P!#$PR
$P!#$PRPUP

D811 6//02
PU$

"
"PU$

h336I9 02
PU!%Q#R""

%Q#R""
%Q#R""PU!

�9<33 6I902
PUUTVU#RQ!

TVU#RQ!
TVU#RQ!PUU

�8/< =�;8@059109/<=
PUTTTQ#"Q!!P

Q#!USPS"#R!P
%$PV#PP"%VS#RT"

"
QQ"#$R$

QQ"#$R$PUT
�587560/<5J

PUV
!!U#QSS!!U#

QSSPUV
�8/< =��9269I�CA92�i<=<

940�WA90�cdf
PUQTTQ#"Q!!P

Q#!USPS"#R!P
%$PV#PP"%VS#RT"

"
QQ"#$R$!!U#QSS

P#P"T#"S"PUQ
�8/<=� 	0jA650109/3�>
A

1�8F�=6903�Nck�<92�NMl?
PUSP#!$V#T$!UP

P#$U!PSV#PSR
VS#PQQP!S#PQQ

"$#
P!"#!"R!QQ#Q$Q

$#T"S#"!VPUS



��������	 
������ � �������������
��������������� 
��������

�����������������������
��������� �����������

����!�������������������
����������������!�����

�����������"���!���������
����������������������"��

���������"
�#$%&'(

)*&#+,�%-./�,&�&,0($�� 1
&2-1�3&4($+*(+,'

5����!��� 6���� 6�����7� 8������ ��� ����� 9��������
:;<=>?


���!������!���
::<>@=

 �������  ������� A�������
=><;@B

�#$%&'(
)*&#+,�%-./�,&�C,-,(

6�����7� A�������

����D E�����F� �������� G����

�������������������������
�����������������������7

�����H�7���������������
�H��������!������H���!��

����!���7<���������<��!"
���!����������������������

�������������������7���
��H���7�����7����������

���������7�7�����������
��<�����������������������

���������H�����!�������
���7����!���������!����

�!�������I�!�"
J�K�)�����LKM��N

�����O����C)P)�J�N
�PP)�C�MO�����)*&

#+,�-$(-'�Q���C)P)�M
�C�)ON�R)S�C��)MN

)*&#+,
�&,-1�C-1-$.( '�-+/�R-3(

'��-./
::B<;;T


���D � U���V��������
<�������<�����G�����

8��������������� )W�P&+3X�($*�N(Y,
N(Y,�N#$.+3�,0(�Q.'2-1�J

(-$
N(Y,��#,',-+/.+3�ZKO�

�[	\�]	][
�#$%&'(

P.+( N(Y,�� �#,',-+
/.+3�� ZKPJ��\�� ]	]]

M''#(/�(,.$(/S(
+ ($-1��Y1.3-,.&+�MQ

��(4(+#(�(4(+#(�
,0($M+,($(',��-./��0

.'�J(-$
E����̂���7

:"
 �����̂���7

_"
TB:<____T=<

;_̀
=_T<>B?

:̀<;:;
���!��!�̂��� 7

>"
a���̂���7

="
8�����bc��

?"
����������G������

T"
d�������G������

"̀
8�e�G������

;"
V����
��������f�d��!����

�����
B"

aV
:@"


��g���
::"

A�����
:_"

 �������
:>"

 �!����:@;
:="

�&,-1�P&+3X�($*
TB:<___@_T=<

;_̀
@=_T<>B?

@@
:̀<;:;

hW�C0&$,X�($*�N(Y, �)*
&#+,

�#,',-+/.+3�-'�&i�Z#1j��
\�]	]]

�#,',-+/.+3�-'�&i�ZKO�
�[	\�]	][


���D� �U�c8�9�d�8A8
�Vk�eVG�a�k�GA9�Vc

9�aA8�Vk A!�������������bb�l����
�7�:<�_@_:

)*&#+, T@<=>:<;=_mW	Wn
�o�p><@_:<?B_":


���D�� � 5A 6�AkU��k
D� 8d�k8�A  �8 �A

 �Ve�l̂k��>@<�_@_> �j%(�&i�-''(,
5������������������b���

!�����!�����������<�5Uq�
<����<�!��!g�������������

����������<�e������
��!������<�e�����������!7

���!������<� ���������!�
��������������!������<��

�����������
��!������"���!�����������

�H������������7"
)*&#+,

h&+/�-+/�.+,($(',�i#+/'
�r-sh&+/�2&+',$#2,.&

+�i#+/'�rYs�(+'.&+t$
(,.$(*(+,�i#+/'�r2s)

11�&,0($�Q#+/'�r/s�&,
-1�r(s

:<:@?<@;@:<
:@?<@;@

�H�7��������������kVkb
aAA
�5A 6�cA � <���

�������������8��������
�� 6V̂9U��ûA9����

���������������������
����

�����A���e�����
:v������
��H���������!�<�!������5

�
9̂ ����������������
��������k�������"



11/24/23, 3:06 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/budget-renderer?id=11299 1/2

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -- PROPOSED BUDGET
Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

City of:   CUMMING
The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at:     649 N. 44th Street, Cumming, IA via Zoom at

:https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84877483145?pwd=ZnJTMHBQRnoxbHJvSC9DY0txdXBFUT09 Meeting Date:    3/14/2022    Meeting Time:    07:00 PM   
At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of , any part of the proposed budget. This notice represents a

summary of the supporting detail of revenues and expenditures on file with the City Clerk and County Auditor.
City budgets are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will hold a local hearing. For more information, consult

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below. Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or
viewed at the offices of the Mayor, City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property
11.18005

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is
0

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part of the proposed budget.

Phone Number
(515) 981-9214  City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Angie Ritchie
Budget FY  2023 Re-estimated FY  2022 Actual FY  2021

Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 317,181 306,645 305,510
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 3 317,181 306,645 305,510
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 191,500 191,500 180,108
Other City Taxes 6 41,340 51,233 48,507
Licenses & Permits 7 102,463 40,000 55,987
Use of Money and Property 8 15,000 15,000 8,925
Intergovernmental 9 1,625,000 1,620,225 41,068
Charges for Fees & Service 10 150,600 218,102 144,364
Special Assessments 11 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 30,000 332,000 237,602
Other Financing Sources 13 336,400 0 450,000
Transfers In 14 253,899 255,640 295,611
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 3,063,383 3,030,345 1,767,682
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 16 174,298 163,679 62,402
Public Works 17 114,711 169,150 72,146
Health and Social Services 18 2,200 2,100 0
Culture and Recreation 19 47,000 28,565 21,235
Community and Economic Development 20 93,000 93,000 62,576
General Government 21 227,155 260,000 211,531
Debt Service 22 246,020 244,030 348,753
Capital Projects 23 1,560,000 0 0
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 2,464,384 960,524 778,643
Business Type / Enterprises 25 345,100 56,018 926,462
Total ALL Expenditures 26 2,809,484 1,016,542 1,705,105
Transfers Out 27 253,899 255,640 295,611
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 3,063,383 1,272,182 2,000,716
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over   (Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 0 1,758,163 -233,034
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 2,573,551 815,388 1,048,422
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 2,573,551 2,573,551 815,388

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals


11/24/23, 3:06 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/budget-renderer?id=11299 2/2



 
RESOLUTION 2023-66 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING URBAN RENEWAL REPORT  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
 
WHEREAS, cities prepare and submit an Urban Renewal Report to identify 
areas where Urban Renewal is being used and the plans approved for its use; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Cumming has prepared the Urban Renewal Report for 
FY 22-23 to list the City’s Urban Renewal Areas and details of each area, 
including debts and obligations. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Cumming, Iowa: 
    
The Urban Renewal Report as submitted is hereby approved  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Cumming, Iowa, that the 
Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute said 
Resolution. 

 
 
Passed and approved this 27th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Brent Highfill, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 



Levy Author ity Summary
Local Government Name:  CUMMING
Local Government Number:  91G871

Active Urban Renewal Areas U.R.
#

# of Tif
Taxing
Districts

CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL 91001 6

TIF Debt Outstanding:   0

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2022:   0  0 

Amount of 07-01-2022 Cash Balance
Restr icted for  LMI

TIF Revenue:   186,189
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:   0
Property Tax Replacement Claims   0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:   0
Total Revenue:   186,189

Rebate Expenditures:   0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:   0
Returned to County Treasurer:   0
Total Expenditures:   0

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2023:   186,189  0 

Amount of 06-30-2023 Cash Balance
Restr icted for  LMI

Year-End Outstanding TIF
Obligations, Net of TIF Special
Revenue Fund Balance:   -186,189

Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CUMMING (91G871)
Urban Renewal Area:  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  91001

UR Area Creation Date:  11/1994

UR Area Purpose:  

Primary objectives are to eliminate
blighting influences and conditions,
assist in providing land for new and
expanded commercial and
residential development and to
encourage growth and expansion
through the use of federal, state and
local incentives.

Tax Distr icts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

CUMMING CITY/NORWALK SCH/CUMMING UR TIF INCREM 910212 910213 4,370,394
LINN TWP/NORWALK SCG/CUMMING UR TIF INCREM 910285 910286 377,043
CUMMING CITY AG/NORWALK SCH/CUMMING AMEND UR TIF INCREM 910287 910288 566,119
CUMMING CITY/NORWALK SCH/CUMMING COMMERCIAL UR TIF INCREM 910303 910304 1,553,535
CUMMING CITY AG/NORWALK SCH/CUMMING COMMERICAL UR TIF INCREM 910305 910306 0
LINN TWP/NORWALK SCH/EXPANSION TIF INC 910339 910340 13,100

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2021 for  FY 2023
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 960,400 25,061,200 3,593,800 0 0 -29,632 29,585,768 0 29,585,768
Taxable 855,147 13,565,677 3,234,420 0 0 -29,632 17,625,612 0 17,625,612
Homestead Credits 63
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2022:   0  0 

Amount of 07-01-2022 Cash Balance
Restr icted for  LMI

TIF Revenue:   186,189
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:   0
Property Tax Replacement Claims   0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:   0
Total Revenue:   186,189

Rebate Expenditures:   0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:   0
Returned to County Treasurer:   0
Total Expenditures:   0

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2023:   186,189  0 

Amount of 06-30-2023 Cash Balance
Restr icted for  LMI

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023



Projects For  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL

Phase 2 Sewer

Description: Sanitary Sewer
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Phase 3 Sewer  Extension

Description: Sanitary Sewer Extension
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023



Debts/Obligations For  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL

Phase 2 Sewer

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 0
Interest: 0
Total: 0
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 06/12/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2034

Phase 3 Sewer  Extension

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 0
Interest: 0
Total: 0
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 10/29/2020
FY of Last Payment: 2025

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Non-Rebates For  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
Phase 2 Sewer
Phase 2 Sewer

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
Phase 3 Sewer Extension
Phase 3 Sewer Extension

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023



TIF Taxing Distr ict Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CUMMING (91G871)
Urban Renewal Area:  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL (91001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CUMMING CITY/NORWALK SCH/CUMMING UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  910213
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1993
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2006
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted 11/1994
Economic Development 11/1994

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2021 for FY 2023
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 24,484,900 1,710,900 0 0 -29,632 26,166,168 0 26,166,168
Taxable 0 13,253,725 1,539,810 0 0 -29,632 14,763,903 0 14,763,903
Homestead Credits 62

Frozen  Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2023 14,110,120 12,085,680 4,370,394 7,715,286 214,886

FY 2023 TIF Revenue Received:  186,189

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

TIF Taxing Distr ict Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CUMMING (91G871)
Urban Renewal Area:  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL (91001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  LINN TWP/NORWALK SCG/CUMMING UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  910286
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1993
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2006
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted 11/1994
Economic Development 11/1994

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2021 for FY 2023
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 220,400 355,400 0 0 0 0 575,800 0 575,800
Taxable 196,247 192,379 0 0 0 0 388,626 0 388,626
Homestead Credits 1

Frozen  Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2023 198,760 377,040 377,043 -3 0

FY 2023 TIF Revenue Received:  0



TIF Taxing Distr ict Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CUMMING (91G871)
Urban Renewal Area:  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL (91001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CUMMING CITY AG/NORWALK SCH/CUMMING AMEND UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  910288
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1993
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2006
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted 11/1994
Economic Development 11/1994

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2021 for FY 2023
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 635,800 0 0 0 0 0 635,800 0 635,800
Taxable 566,119 0 0 0 0 0 566,119 0 566,119
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen  Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2023 42,300 566,119 566,119 0 0

FY 2023 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

TIF Taxing Distr ict Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CUMMING (91G871)
Urban Renewal Area:  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL (91001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CUMMING CITY/NORWALK SCH/CUMMING COMMERCIAL UR TIF INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  910304
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2006
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2009
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2027

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/2007

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2021 for FY 2023
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 1,882,900 0 0 0 1,882,900 0 1,882,900
Taxable 0 0 1,694,610 0 0 0 1,694,610 0 1,694,610
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen  Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2023 113,500 1,694,610 1,553,535 141,075 3,929

FY 2023 TIF Revenue Received:  0



TIF Taxing Distr ict Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CUMMING (91G871)
Urban Renewal Area:  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL (91001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  CUMMING CITY AG/NORWALK SCH/CUMMING COMMERICAL UR TIF
INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  910306
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2006
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2009
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2027

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/2007

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2021 for FY 2023
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 10,200 0 0 0 0 0 10,200 0 10,200
Taxable 9,082 0 0 0 0 0 9,082 0 9,082
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen  Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2023 78,800 0 0 0 0

FY 2023 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

TIF Taxing Distr ict Data Collection
Local Government Name:  CUMMING (91G871)
Urban Renewal Area:  CUMMING CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL (91001)
TIF Taxing District Name:  LINN TWP/NORWALK SCH/EXPANSION TIF INC
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  910340
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2012
FY TIF Revenue First Received:
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development No

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2021 for FY 2023
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 94,000 220,900 0 0 0 0 314,900 0 314,900
Taxable 83,699 119,573 0 0 0 0 203,272 0 203,272
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen  Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2023 301,800 13,100 13,100 0 0

FY 2023 TIF Revenue Received:  0



 
RESOLUTION 2023-67 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING STREET FINANCE REPORT  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 
 
WHEREAS, the Code of Iowa, Chapter 312, Section 14, requires that all  
cities prepare and submit an Annual Street Finance Report of expenditures and  
receipts to the Iowa Department of Transportation. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Cumming, Iowa: 
 

Section 1. The Council has reviewed all forms required by this report 
and found them to be in compliance with the requirements of 
the Iowa Code. 

    
 Section 2. The City Clerk is directed to submit these forms to the Iowa  
   Department of Transportation before December 1, 2023. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Cumming, Iowa, that the 
Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute said 
Resolution. 

 
 
Passed and approved this 27th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Brent Highfill, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 



Bureau of Local Systems

Ames, IA 50010

Fiscal Year 2023

Cumming

11/22/2023 2:55:09 PM

City Street Finance Report

General
Fund

 Streets
 (001)

Road
Use
(110)

Other
Special

Revenues

Debt
Service
(200)

Capitial
Projects

(300)
Utilities

(600 & U0)
Grand
Total

Street Lights $8,319 $8,319

Street Maintenance
Expense

$17,750 $17,750

Street - Preservation $47,225 $47,225

Traffic Control/Safety $115 $115

Snow Removal $17,750 $17,750

Total $91,159 $91,159

Expenses

Page 1 of 6



Bureau of Local Systems

Ames, IA 50010

Fiscal Year 2023

Cumming

11/22/2023 2:55:09 PM

City Street Finance Report

Revenue
General

Fund
 Streets
 (001)

Road
Use
(110)

Other
Special

Revenues

Debt
Service
(200)

Capitial
Projects

(300)
Utilities

(600 & U0)
Grand
Total

Levied on Property $0 $0 $0 $0

State Revenues - Road
Use Taxes

$36,733 $36,733

Charges/fees $0 $0

Total $0 $36,733 $0 $0 $0 $36,733

Page 2 of 6



Bureau of Local Systems

Ames, IA 50010

Fiscal Year 2023

Cumming

11/22/2023 2:55:09 PM

City Street Finance Report

Bonds/Loans

Bond/Loan
Description

Principal
Balance
As of 7/1

Total
Principal

Paid

Total
Interest

Paid
Principal
Roads

Interest
Roads

Principal
Balance

As of 6/30
Total

Page 3 of 6



Bureau of Local Systems

Ames, IA 50010

Fiscal Year 2023

Cumming

11/22/2023 2:55:09 PM

City Street Finance Report

Equipment

Description Model Year Usage Type Cost Purchased Status

Page 4 of 6



Bureau of Local Systems

Ames, IA 50010

Fiscal Year 2023

Cumming

11/22/2023 2:55:09 PM

City Street Finance Report

Street Projects
Project Description Contract Price Final Price Contractor Name

Page 5 of 6



Bureau of Local Systems

Ames, IA 50010

Fiscal Year 2023

Cumming

11/22/2023 2:55:09 PM

City Street Finance Report

Summary

Resolution Number:

Execution Date: Monday, November 27, 2023

Signature: Rita Conner

General
Fund

 Streets
 (001)

Road
Use
(110)

Other
Special

Revenues

Debt
Service
(200)

Capitial
Projects

(300)
Utilities

(600 & U0)
Grand
Total

Begining Balance $0 $41,790 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41,790

SubTotal Expenses (-) $91,159 $91,159

Subtotal Revenues (+) $0 $36,733 $0 $0 $0 $36,733

Ending Balance $0 ($12,636) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($12,636)

Page 6 of 6



 
RESOLUTION 2023-68 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING(TIF) 

CERTIFICATIONS AND INDEBTEDNESS 
 
WHEREAS, cities prepare and submit an Tax Increment Financing (TIF) reports  
to identify areas where tax increment financing (TIF) is being used and the plans 
approved for its use; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Cumming has prepared the Tax Increment Financing 
(TIF) Certifications and Indebtedness Report for FY 22-23 to list the City’s TIF 
debts and obligations. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Cumming, Iowa: 
    
The Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Certifications and Indebtedness Report as 
submitted is hereby approved  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of Cumming, Iowa, that the 
Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute said 
Resolution. 

 
 
Passed and approved this 27th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Brent Highfill, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Nichole Onstot, City Clerk 



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 7

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 7: 0

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

Cumming Warren

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

31

33

32

35

34



Create a separate Excel workbook file for each Urban Renewal Area in your City naming the individual
files using the Area Name and County-assigned Area Number.

FORM 1 - USED AS THE COVER SHEET FOR URBAN RENEWAL AREA INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATIONS
Enter the City, County, Urban Renewal Area Name, and County-assigned Urban Renewal Number on Form 1 which
passes this information to all of the Forms 1.1.  Use the Urban Renewal Names and Numbers assigned by the
County Auditor.

Indebtedness amounts must be individually entered on Forms 1.1 where they are then carried forward and totaled
onto Form 1. 

FORM 1.1 - USED FOR ENTERING TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED
List the individual TIF indebtedness obligations not previously certified to the County Auditor.  Start entering data on
Page 1 of Form 1.1 and move to subsequent pages if necessary.

List the type of indebtedness such as Rebate Agreement, Internal Loan, G.O. Bond, or TIF Revenue Bond.

For Rebate Agreements provide details such as % of TIF dollars going to the developer, maximum dollar amounts,
time limits, etc.  Where the county will be segregating the rebate property into separate TIF Base and Increment
taxing districts, list the five-digit county-assigned TIF Increment taxing district number, if known.  Error on the side
of providing too much detail as opposed to not enough.  Attach supporting documentation, such as development
agreements, to aid the County Auditor in administering your request.

If indebtedness is legally structured to be subject to annual appropriation list only the amount that the City has
obligated to pay next fiscal year.

File Form 2 with the County Auditor by December 1, prior to any fiscal year, ONLY when for that upcoming fiscal
year less than the legally available TIF Increment tax is requested.

Provide sufficient detail so that the County Auditor will know how to specifically administer your request.  For
example you may have multiple indebtedness certifications in an Urban Renewal Area, and want the maximum
tax for rebate agreement property that the County has segregated into separate taxing districts, but only want
a portion of the available increment from the remainder of the taxing districts in the Area.

File this form with the County Auditor ONLY when TIF indebtedness has been reduced by reason other than
application of TIF increment tax received from the County Treasurer.  Reasons could include receipt of PPEL
funds from a school district for the purposes of paying down TIF bonds issued before July 1, 2001; reducing
previously certified indebtedness, that for any reason, is later determined to be in excess of what is required;
and for de-certifying balances which are refinanced.

If balances are refinanced, you will file both a Form 3 (to decertify the outstanding balance) and a Form 1 to certify
the newly refinanced amount.

Provide sufficient detail so that the County Auditor will know how to specially administer your request.  For example,
you may have multiple indebtedness certifications in the Urban Renewal Area and the County Auditor will need to
know which particular indebtedness certification to reduce.

Wording Revised 9/25/2007

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE CITY TIF INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION FORMS

 APPLICATION OF TIF INCREMENT TAX RECEIVED FROM THE COUNTY TREASURER

FORM 2 - USED ONLY FOR INDIVIDUAL FISCAL YEARS WHERE ALL OF THE LEGALLY AVAILABLE
TIF INCREMENT TAX IS NOT WANTED

FORM 3 - USED ONLY WHEN INDEBTEDNESS HAS BEEN REDUCED BY ANY REASON OTHER THAN

USING MICROSOFT EXCEL



CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Cover Sheet

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the Urban Renewal Area within the City and County named above the
City has outstanding loans, advances, indebtedness, or bonds, none of which have been previously certified, in the
collective amount shown below, all of which qualify for repayment from the special fund referred to in paragraph 2
of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa.

Urban Renewal Area Indebtedness Not Previously Certified*: $

*There must be attached a supporting itemized listing of the dates that individual loans, advances, indebtedness, or
bonds were initially approved by the governing body.  (Complete and attach 'CITY TIF FORM 1.1'.)

The County Auditor shall provide the available TIF increment tax in subsequent fiscal years without further certification
until the above-stated amount of indebtedness is paid to the City.  However, for any fiscal year a City may elect to
receive less than the available TIF increment tax by certifying the requested amount to the County Auditor on or
before the preceding December 1.  (File 'CITY TIF FORM 2' with the County Auditor by the preceding December 1
for each of those fiscal years where all of the TIF increment tax is not requested.)

A City reducing certified TIF indebtedness by any reason other than application of TIF increment tax received from
the County Treasurer shall certify such reduced amounts to the County Auditor no later than December 1 of the year
of occurrence.  (File 'CITY TIF 'FORM 3' with the County Auditor when TIF indebtedness has been reduced by any
reason other than application of TIF increment tax received from the County Treasurer.) 

Notes/Additional Information:

Dated this  day of ,

Signature of Authorized Official Telephone
515-981-9214

CODE OF IOWA SECTION 403.19 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) INDEBTEDNESS

27 November 2023

CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

91001

Due To County Auditor By December 1 Prior To The Fiscal Year TIF Increment Tax Is Requested
Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area

1,340,000

Cumming

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

Warren



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 1

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

1,340,000

X 'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

X 'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

If more indebtedness entry lines are needed continue to Form 1.1 Page 2.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 1: 1,340,000

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

Commercial development agreement providing for 50% of project generated tax 

phased. 
increment to be rebated to GWC, LLC for no more than 10 years. Project may be 

5.

3.

2.

4.

1.

Cumming

91001

Resolution No. 2022-75 Development Agreement with GWC, LLC

Warren

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

12/12/2022



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 2

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

If more indebtedness entry lines are needed continue to Form 1.1 Page 3.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 2: 0

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

10.

9.

8.

Warren

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

Cumming

91001

6.

7.



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 3

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

If more indebtedness entry lines are needed continue to Form 1.1 Page 4.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 3: 0

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

15.

14.

11.

Cumming Warren

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

12.

13.



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 4

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 4: 0

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

20.

19.

16.

Cumming Warren

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

17.

18.



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 5

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 5: 0

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

Cumming Warren

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

22

21

23

24

25



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 6

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 6: 0

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

Cumming Warren

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

27

26

28

29

30



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Page 8

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: Date Approved*: Total Amount:

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

'X' this box if a rebate agreement.  List administrative details on lines above.

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 8: 0

* "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness.

Cumming Warren

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

36

38

37

40

39



CITY TIF FORM 2

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the next fiscal year and for the Urban Renewal Area within the City
and County named above, the City requests less than the maximum legally available TIF increment tax as detailed
below.

Provide sufficient detail so that the County Auditor will know how to specifically administer your request.  For
example you may have multiple indebtedness certifications in an Urban Renewal Area, and want the maximum
tax for rebate agreement property that the County has segregated into separate taxing districts, but only want
a portion of the available increment tax from the remainder of the taxing districts in the Area.

Dated this  day of ,

Signature of Authorized Official Telephone

SPECIFIC DOLLAR REQUEST FOR AVAILABLE TIF INCREMENT TAX FOR NEXT FISCAL YEAR

Cumming Warren

Due To County Auditor By December 1 Prior To The Fiscal Year
Where Less Than The Legally Available TIF Increment Tax Is Requested

Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area

CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

Specific Instructions To County Auditor For Administering The Request That This
Urban Renewal Area Generate Less Than The Maximum Available TIF Increment Tax:

Amount
Requested:



CITY TIF FORM 2

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the next fiscal year and for the Urban Renewal Area within the City
and County named above, the City requests less than the maximum legally available TIF increment tax as detailed
below.

Provide sufficient detail so that the County Auditor will know how to specifically administer your request.  For
example you may have multiple indebtedness certifications in an Urban Renewal Area, and want the maximum
tax for rebate agreement property that the County has segregated into separate taxing districts, but only want
a portion of the available increment tax from the remainder of the taxing districts in the Area.

Dated this  day of ,

Signature of Authorized Official Telephone

Cumming Warren

Continued from Form 2, page 1

SPECIFIC DOLLAR REQUEST FOR AVAILABLE TIF INCREMENT TAX FOR NEXT FISCAL YEAR
CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

Due To County Auditor By December 1 Prior To The Fiscal Year
Where Less Than The Legally Available TIF Increment Tax Is Requested

Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

Specific Instructions To County Auditor For Administering The Request That This Amount
Urban Renewal Area Generate Less Than The Maximum Available TIF Increment Tax: Requested:



CITY TIF FORM 3

City: County:

Urban Renewal Area Name:

Urban Renewal Area Number: (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor)

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the Urban Renewal Area within the City and County named above, the
City has reduced previously certified indebtedness, by reason other than application of TIF increment tax received
from the County Treasurer, by the total amount as shown below.

Provide sufficient detail so that the County Auditor will know how to specially administer your request.  For example,
you could have multiple indebtedness certifications in the Urban Renewal Area, and the County Auditor would need
to know which particular indebtedness certifcation(s) to reduce.  If rebate agreements are involved with a reduction,
and the County has segregated the rebate property into separate TIF Increment taxing districts, provide the five-digit
county increment taxing district numbers for reference.

Total Reduction In Indebtedness For This Urban Renewal Area:

Dated this  day of ,

Signature of Authorized Official Telephone

Amount
Reduced:

TIF INDEBTEDNESS HAS BEEN REDUCED BY REASON OTHER THAN APPLICATION OF

CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

Cumming Warren

Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area

 TIF INCREMENT TAX RECEIVED FROM THE COUNTY TREASURER

Cumming ConsolidatedUrban Renewal

91001

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details:

0


	Agenda 11.27.23
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	CONSENT ITEMS
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	REPORTS:
	ADJOURN

	November 27 2023 Council Communication
	11.13.2023 Minutes
	NMRWMA letter of support
	Conner Partial Payment No. 5
	Cumming Ave Widening and 50th St Paving Payment No. 5
	AFR Resolution 2023-65
	FY23 AFR full
	FY 23 Budget
	2023-66 URR Report
	RESOLUTION 2023-66
	RESOLUTION APPROVING URBAN RENEWAL REPORT
	FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
	WHEREAS, cities prepare and submit an Urban Renewal Report to identify areas where Urban Renewal is being used and the plans approved for its use; and
	WHEREAS, the City of Cumming has prepared the Urban Renewal Report for FY 22-23 to list the City’s Urban Renewal Areas and details of each area, including debts and obligations.
	ATTEST:
	____________________________________
	Nichole Onstot, City Clerk

	FY 2023 Urban Renewal Report
	2023-67 Street Finance Report
	RESOLUTION 2023-67
	RESOLUTION APPROVING STREET FINANCE REPORT
	FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
	WHEREAS, the Code of Iowa, Chapter 312, Section 14, requires that all
	ATTEST:
	____________________________________
	Nichole Onstot, City Clerk

	Cumming2023 Street Finance Report
	2023-68 TIFCertifications
	RESOLUTION 2023-68
	RESOLUTION APPROVING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING(TIF) CERTIFICATIONS AND INDEBTEDNESS
	WHEREAS, cities prepare and submit an Tax Increment Financing (TIF) reports  to identify areas where tax increment financing (TIF) is being used and the plans approved for its use; and
	WHEREAS, the City of Cumming has prepared the Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Certifications and Indebtedness Report for FY 22-23 to list the City’s TIF debts and obligations.
	ATTEST:
	____________________________________
	Nichole Onstot, City Clerk

	TIF Certification and Indebtedness
	Form 1.1 Page 7
	Instructions
	Form 1
	Form 1.1 Page 1
	Form 1.1 Page 2
	Form 1.1 Page 3
	Form 1.1 Page 4
	Form 1.1 Page 5
	Form 1.1 Page 6
	Form 1.1 Page 8
	Form 2 Page 1
	Form 2 Page 2
	Form 3




